
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

General Licensing Sub-
Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda and Reports  
 

For consideration on  
 
 

Wednesday, 7th January 
2009 

 
 

In Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley 

 

At 10.00 am 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page is intentionally left blank 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
GENERAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - WEDNESDAY, 7TH JANUARY 
2009 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee to be held in 
Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chorley on Wednesday, 7th January 2009 commencing at 10.00 
am. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. Apologies for absence   
 
2. Declarations of Any Interests   
 
 Members are reminded of their responsibility to declare any personal interest in respect of 

matters contained in this agenda. If the interest arises only as result of your membership 
of another public body or one to which you have been appointed by the Council then you 
only need to declare it if you intend to speak. 
  
If the personal interest is a prejudicial interest, you must withdraw from the meeting. 
Normally you should leave the room before the business starts to be discussed. You do, 
however, have the same right to speak as a member of the public and may remain in the 
room to enable you to exercise that right and then leave immediately. In either case you 
must not seek to improperly influence a decision on the matter. 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 4) 
 
 To receive as a correct record the minutes of the meeting of the General Licensing Sub-

Committee held on 2 December 2008 (enclosed) 
 

4. Any other item(s) that the Chair decides is/are urgent   
 
5. Exclusion of the Public and Press   
 
 To consider the exclusion of the press and public for the following items of business on 

the ground that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.  
 

6. Private Hire Driver Mr AA - Application to Drive Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Vehicles  (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
 Report of Corporate Director of Governance (enclosed) 

 

Town Hall 
Market Street 

Chorley 
Lancashire 

PR7 1DP 
 

17 December 2008 



 

7. Private Hire Driver Mr A I P  - Application to Drive Hackney Carriage/Private Hire 
Vehicles  (Pages 9 - 12) 

 
 Report of Corporate Director of Governance (enclosed) 

 
8. Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence - Mr YM Convictions  (Pages 13 - 22) 
 
 Report of Corporate Director of Governance (enclosed)  

 
9. Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence - Mr RS Convictions  (Pages 23 - 32) 
 
 Report of Corporate Director of Governance (enclosed) 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 

 
Donna Hall  
Chief Executive 
 
Tony Uren 
Democratic and Member Services Officer  
E-mail: tony.uren@chorley.gov.uk 
Tel: (01257) 515122 
Fax: (01257) 515150 
 
Distribution 
 
1. Agenda and reports to all Members of the General Licensing Sub-Committee (Councillor 

Edward Smith (Chair) and Councillors Anthony Gee, Keith Iddon, Iris Smith and 
Ralph Snape for attendance.  

2. Agenda and reports to Alex Jackson (Senior Lawyer), Stephen Culleton (Licensing 
Manager), Bob Beeston (Licensing Enforcement Officer), Janet Brereton (Legal Assistant 
(Licensing and Registration)) and Tony Uren (Democratic and Member Services Officer) for 
attendance.  

 

This information can be made available to you in larger print 

or on audio tape, or translated into your own language.  

Please telephone 01257 515118 to access this service. 

 

01257 515822 
01257 515823 



GENERAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE   
Tuesday, 2 December 2008 

General Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Tuesday, 2 December 2008 
 

Present: Councillor Iris Smith (Chair) and Councillors Doreen Dickinson, Anthony Gee, 
Debra Platt and John Walker 
 

 
 

08.LSC.17 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None of the Sub-Committee members declared an interest in any of the items for 
discussion on the meetings agenda. 
 

08.LSC.18 MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED – That the Minutes of the meeting of the General Licensing Sub-
Committee held on 2 December 2008 be confirmed as a correct record and 
signed by the Chair. 
 

08.LSC.19 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
RESOLVED – That the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following items of business on the ground that they involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to 
the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
 

08.LSC.20 FAILURE OF APPLICANT FOR PRIVATE HIRE LICENCE TO MEET MEDICAL 
STANDARDS  
 
The Sub-Committee received a report from the Corporate Director of Governance 
bringing to the attention of Members an application submitted by Mr A M T to drive a 
private hire vehicle and his failure of his Group 2 medical on the grounds of vision. 
 
The Sub-Committee was asked to consider the content of the report and to determine 
whether the applicant was a fit and proper person to hold a private hire drivers licence. 
 
The report indicated that the Council had adopted Group 2 standard for medical 
checks on 7 June 2000 and in reaching this decision the Licensing Committee 
regarded that fitness in this context, takes in not just the technical ability to drive, but 
also the physical and medical ability of the applicant. 
 
The current best practice was contained in a DVLA publication for Medical 
Practitioners and recommended that all Group 2 medical standards applied by DVLA 
in relation to bus and lorry drivers should also be applied by local authorities to taxi 
drivers. 
 
The report also pointed out that the legal basis of fitness to drive lies in the 2nd EC 
Directive on driving licenses (91/439/EEC), which came into effect in the UK in 
January 1997, the Road Traffic Act 1988 and the Motor Vehicle (Driving Licences) 
Regulations 1999. 
 
Group 2 medical standards for eyesight are – new applicants are barred in law if the 
visual acuity, using corrective lenses if necessary, was worse than 6/9 in the better 
eye or 6/12 in the other eye.  Also the uncorrected acuity in each eye must be at least 
3/60. 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 1



GENERAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE   
Tuesday, 2 December 2008 

In the applicants case medical examination recorded visual acuities of uncorrected 
vision of 6/6 in his right eye and no visual acuity in his left eye.  He therefore did not 
meet group 2 medical standards because he has a prescribed disability, which was a 
legal bar to holding a licence, which was issued under group 2 medical standard. 
 
The applicant appeared before the Sub-Committee to make representations and 
answer questions from the Members 
 
RESOLVED - That after careful consideration of the representations made in 
respect of the applicant the Sub-Committee unanimously agreed not to grant a 
licence to drive private hire vehicles as it was considered that there were no 
exceptional circumstances, given his failure to meet Group 2 medical standards 
and the legal bar to the holding of a licence. 
 

08.LSC.21 PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER-APPLICATION TO DRIVE HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES  
 
The Sub-Committee received a report from the Corporate Director of Governance 
bringing to the attention of Members an application by Miss L M H to drive a private 
hire vehicle. 
 
The report indicated that an applicant for a hackney carriage/private hire driver’s 
license should be over 21 years of age and have 3 years driving experience as the 
holder of a full driving licence. 
 
The applicant’s date of birth was 17 December 1983 and her driving licence stated 
that she had a full driving licence since 27 June 2006 with no driving offences and a 
Criminal Records Bureau check revealing that she had no convictions. 
 
The applicant attended the meeting to make representations and answer questions 
from the Committee. 
 
RESOLVED - That in view of the experience the applicant had gained driving for 
care homes and carers she was considered to be a fit and proper person to hold 
a hackney carriage/private hire licence and therefore be granted a licence. 
 

08.LSC.22 APPLICATION TO DRIVE HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLES  
 
The Chair accepted as urgent, consideration of this item not included on the agenda 
in order for Members to determine an application to drive a hackney carriage/drivers 
licence as the next Sub-Committee meeting was not until 7 January 2009. 
 
The Sub-Committee received a report from the Corporate Director of Governance 
bringing to the attention of Members the application by Mr M E for a hackney carriage 
and private hire drivers licences following the expiry of his previous licence. 
 
The Sub-Committee was requested to consider the content of the report and 
determine whether Mr M E should be granted a hackney carriage and private hire and 
drivers licence prior to his criminal record bureau check and medical being completed.  
He had held licences since 1990 and he currently held a hackney carriage license, 
which was due to expire on 28/02/2009.  His hackney carriage driver’s licence expired 
on 25/10/2008.  He was sent a reminder letter for his hackney carriage drivers licence 
renewal to his home address on 12/09/08 even though the Council was not obliged to 
send reminder letters to drivers and was sent as a matter of courtesy.  The 
responsibility to renew the license rests with the driver. 
 
It was explained that when a licence had lapsed there was nothing to renew and a 
new application must be submitted requiring the driver to undergo a medical check 
and a criminal record bureau check. 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 2



GENERAL LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE   
Tuesday, 2 December 2008 

The applicant appeared before the sub-Committee to make representations and 
answer questions from the Members. 
 
RESOLVED - That after careful consideration of the representations made in 
respect of the applicant, the Sub-Committee unanimously agreed to grant a 
licence to drive a hackney carriage and private hire drivers licence as it 
considered that he was a fit and proper person to hold a licence.  The Sub-
Committee considered that the applicant had already passed his medical and 
although the Council was waiting for a Criminal Record Bureau check, no 
issues had been raised previously.  The Sub-Committee took into consideration 
the applicant had held licences since 1990 and that he was of good and honest 
character. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
 

Agenda Item 3Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 5

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6 Agenda Page 7

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 6Agenda Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7 Agenda Page 9

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7 Agenda Page 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 7Agenda Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 17

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 8Agenda Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8 Agenda Page 19

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 23

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 25

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Item 9Agenda Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 27

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9 Agenda Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Agenda Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Private Hire Driver Mr AA - Application to Drive Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicles
	LicensingApplicationreport

	7 Private Hire Driver Mr A I P  - Application to Drive Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicles
	MrAIPRept

	8 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence - Mr YM Convictions
	Mr YMConvictions
	MrYM.Appendix1
	MrYM.Appendix2

	9 Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Drivers Licence - Mr RS Convictions
	MrRSConvictionsl
	MrRS.Appendix1
	MrRS.Appendix2


